From: Brown, Jess A
Sent: 5/1/2012 9:18:20 PM
‘Redacted & Bell, Des

To: (JO=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D4BA), Bottorff, Thomas
= = = = -|Redacted
Redacted . )7
; PGE Samahan
ExecutiveBoard
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PGEFEAEXECUTIVEBOA
jal@cpuc.ca.gov' (jal @cpuc.ca.gov); ‘Redacted
[Redacted | Tsaacson,
Stephanie (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SLI4);
‘Redacted ‘
Ce: Redacted
Becc:
Subject: RE: May is Asian Pacific American Heritage Month
Redacted NGB

Very nice series of events and artwork! I'm up for Spam musubi and halo-halo!

Jess

From: ‘ Redacted ‘

Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2012 12:52 PM

o' PGE Samahan ExecutiveBoard]Redacted | |Reda |
Brown, Jess A; Isaacson, Stephanie; [Redacted [ 'Ante, Jesse A
<jal@cpuc.ca.qov>: Bottorff, Thomas E; Bell, Des
Cc:|Redacted

Subject: May is Asian Pacific American Heritage Month

Hello ERG Board and Advisory Board Members,

Happy Tuesday! Today marks the first day of Asian Pacific American Heritage Month
(APAHM) and we’re excited to partner with InspirAsian ERG on a series of events in May!

Attached is a poster that we created to market the events and will be displayed in 215 Market,
245 Market and 77 Beale lobbies.

Special thanks to:

SB GT&S 0297929


mailto:ial@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:ja1@CDuc.ca.aov

E‘Redacted L Scholarship Co-chair, for selling out 45 SF Giants tickets

for tomorrow’s Filipino Heritage Night game, May 2™ game!

'|Redacted | VP of Community Relations, for leading APAHM events,
especially our famous Dim Sum & Lumpia sale on May 8th

0 %w VP of Fundraising, lecading the Halo-Halo/Shave Ice Dessert Sale
on May 30" & 31 < - - New event!

;‘Redacted ‘ InspirAsian ERG President, for collaborating with Samahan
ERG for this very special month

. Redacted
If you have any questions, feel free to contact me, Here’s to a great month

celebrating our APA Heritage!

Redact
ed and Bev

SF Chapter Samahan ERG Leadership Team

SB GT&S 0297930



